NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robyn Burke, President
Members of the Board
THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent %M
FROM: Chelsie Overby, Executive Assistant
DATE: October 15, 2024
SUBJECT: Resolution 25-02, Certification of the Memo No. SB25-059
School Advisory Council Election (Action Item)

NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Policy 8000, Concepts and Roles: The Board recognizes the importance of community
participation and guidance in school affairs, and therefore establishes in each community of the
district a School Advisory Council (SAC).

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:

Family & Community Collaboration
Goal 1: Prioritize and implement intentional and purposeful partnerships.

Issue Summary:

The results of the October 1, 2024 School Advisory Council elections were submitted by each of the
village sites and are included in Resolution 25-02, Certification of the School Advisory Council
Election Results. This resolution directs the administration to notify the candidates declared elected
and to request each City Clerk in the North Slope villages to administer the appropriate oath of office.

Background:

The School Advisory Council Elections were held in Utqiagvik, Anaktuvuk Pass, Atqasuk, Nuigsut,
Point Hope, Point Lay, Kaktovik, and Wainwright on October 1, 2024 from 8am-8pm.

Proposed Motion:
“I move that the NSBSD Board of Education adopt Resolution 25-01, Certification of the School
Advisory Council Election Results, held on October 1, 2024.”

Motion by: Second by:

Vote: Advisory Vote:

Signature: m Wlﬂ(/l/@loo

DS Vadiveloo (Oct 23,2024 17:51 AKDT)

Email: david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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